
27 February 2014 

Michelle Ravbar 
NSW State Manager 
0428 802 214 

Dear Michelle, 

Re: Trial of LED Street Lights 

Endeavour 
Energy 

Endeavour Energy is interested in trialling the following Lightsense products for variousy road 
categories with the objective of reducing energy consumption: 

RL2R028 - 60w 
RL2R042 - 90W 
RL2R056 - 120W 
RL2R070 - 150W 
RL2R084 - 180W 
RL2R098-210W 
RL2R112 -240W 
RL2R126-270W 
RL2R 140 - 300w 

Kindly proceed with the measurement of electrical loads for these fittings and submit to AEMO for 
them to be considered for future replacement of less efficient light sources in our franchise area. 

Kindly advise us as soon as these fittings have been tested and included in the AEMO Load Table. 

If you have any questions on the subject you may contact me electronically at 
Amitabh.Shukla@endeavourenergy.com.au or on mobile 0401 719 939. 

Yours faithfully, 

M>~ 
Amitabh Shukla 
Lighting Solutions 

51 Huntingwood Drive Huntingwood NSW 2148 
PO Box 6366 B!acktown NSV,J 2148 

T: 131 081 F: 61 2 9853 6000 

www.endaavourenergy.com.au 
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